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HISTORY

Palm Court holds a rich history
dating back from 1830

In 1688, the oldest section of The Royal Hotel which
includes, The Kingsley Honeymoon Suite, Kingsley
Lounge, and the stunning oak staircase was at the time
used as a high class colonial townhouse. This was owned
by a wealthy tobacco merchant named Mr John Davie.

The name Palm Court originates from the original name
given to the Continental Courtyard which was built in
1830 and became part of The Royal Hotel in 1873.

During the years of 1830 and 1897 the rooms beside
Palm Court functioned as prison cells which still stand
to this day. This served as Bideford's Jail until the
Police Station opened up in 1897.
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